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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Heritage Markham Committee 
 
FROM:  Regan Hutcheson, Manager-Heritage Planning  
 
DATE: February 20, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Training / Conference 
 Ontario Heritage Conference – June 13-15, 2024, Gravenhurst 
     
Purpose: To inform members of the upcoming conference. 
 
Background 

• Ontario Heritage Conference sponsored by Community Heritage Ontario (CHO) in cooperation with 
the Architectural Conservancy of Ontario (ACO) and the Ontario Association of Heritage 
Professional (OAHP) will be held on June 13-15, 2024 in Gravenhurst. 

• See attached information on the Program being proposed for the Brockville conference.   
• Registration Costs have not been posted yet: usually Full is $250-275.  The Thursday evening is a 

meet and greet with the conference beginning on the Friday morning and concluding Saturday 
afternoon.  

• In past years, members of Heritage Markham have attended the conference and the City has paid for 
the registration, mileage and in some cases, overnight accommodation.  Conference organizers 
indicated that due to demand for accommodation during this period in Gravenhurst, people wishing 
to attend are encouraged to book a hotel room by the end of February and then cancel if necessary. 

 
Staff Comment 

• The 2024 budget proposal for committee member attendance at workshops/training is $2,000. 
• If one or more members are interested in attending for one day or both days, the Committee should 

support the allocation of training funding in the recommendation.  For example, the recommendation 
could be as follows: 

o THAT _______, be authorized to attend the Ontario Heritage Conference 2024 in 
Gravenhurst and be reimbursed for registration and mileage (and accommodation) to an 
upset limit of $XXX from the Heritage Markham budget (Technical Workshops- Training 
for Volunteers). 

  
Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 
THAT the information on the 2024 Ontario Heritage Conference be received as information. 
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